TOP FRONT

dolvan tablets



Please read this leaflet carefully before using this medicine. If you have any questions or are not sure about anything, ask your doctor or pharmacist.

H0015-1

Each tablet contains:

Diphenhydramine HCI BP 7.5 mg, Ephedrine HCl BP 7.5 mg, Paracetamol BP 300 mg, Caffeine BP 30 mg.

In addition to the above ingredients, the tablets also contain Dextrin, Corn Starch, Polyvinylpyrolidone, Stearic Acid, Magnesium Stearate, Sucrose, Kaolin, Talc, Calcium Carbonate, Sodium Benzoate, Opaseal, Gelatine, Acacia, Beeswax, and colourings E171 and E127.

Dolvan tablets are available in packs of 20.

Diphenhydramine Hydrochloride is an antihistamine. Ephedrine Hydrochloride isa decongestant. Paracetamol is a painkiller and helps reduce the body temperature. Caffeine produces a feeling of wakefulness (counteracting the drowsiness which may be produced by the Diphenhydramine Hydrochloride).

Dolvan tablets are used for the symptomatic relief in the common cold and influenza, and in nasal congestion associated with allergic stimuli.

You should not use this medicine if you are sensitive to any of the ingredients or you suffer from porphyria. Do not use if you are receiving treatment with monoamine oxidase inhibitors or have received such treatment within the previous two weeks. Do not use if you suffer from any impairment of the liver or kidneys.

You should inform your doctor or pharmacist before taking this medicine if any of the following apply to you:

- You are taking any sleep aids or drugs for the relief of anxiety.
- You are pregnant, trying to become pregnant or are breast-feeding.
- You are suffering from prostatic hypertrophy, bladder dysfunction or cardiovascular disorders.

CODE: H0015-1

ITEM: PIL Dolvan Tablets

Mountain Fold

Valley Fold

SIZE FLAT: 148 x 210 mm

SIZE FOLDED: 148 x 27.25 mm **REVISION DATE:** 30 May 2012 15:04

Richard E. Warriner Phone: 0151 227 3236



Special Warnings

- To not take with alcohol.
- May cause drowsiness. If affected do not drive or operate machinery.

Dosage:

Adults and children over 12 years: 1 or 2 tablets three times a day. **Elderly:** One tablet three times a day.

Not recommended for children under 12 years of age.

Do not exceed the stated dose.

Overdose: If you have taken too many Dolvan tablets, you should consult your doctor or hospital immediately, if possible you should take the packaging and this leaflet with you.

Side effects: The medicine may cause some minor unwanted side effects. These can include: -

- Dizziness
- Spontaneous bruising or bleeding

If these effects are severe or persist for more than a few days then discontinue use of the medicine and consult your doctor.

If you experience any unexpected side effects not mentioned above or the effects are more than minor, then you should consult your doctor. Do not use after the expiry date marked on the pack. Keep out of the reach and sight of children, preferably in a locked cupboard. Store below 25°C.

MA Holder:

Norma Chemicals Ltd., 51-53 Stert Street, Abingdon, Oxfordshire, England OX14 3JF

Packed and released by:

Wasdell Packaging Ltd., Blagrove, Swindon, Wiltshire, England SN5 8YW

Leaflet revised: May 2012

